
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

FROM: MIKE BENNETT, CITY MANAGER 

DATE: JANUARY 4, 2022 

AGENDA TEXT: SCHEDULING TWO (2) ADDITIONAL (REGULAR) CITY COUNCIL 

MEETINGS – Discussion and possible action to schedule an additional Regular City 

Council meeting for Tuesday, January 25, 2022 at 6:00 pm and an additional Regular 

City Council meeting for Tuesday, March 29, 2022 at 7:00 pm 

  

BACKGROUND 

 

Staff is proposing that the City Council schedule two (2) additional (Regular) City Council meetings for 

the purpose of further discussing housing strategies.  The dates and times for these two proposed additional 

(Regular) Council meetings are: 

 

1) Tuesday January 25, 2022 6:00 p.m. (before the 6:30 Council Workshop Meeting) 

2) Tuesday March 29, 2022 7:00 p.m. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL 

1) Schedule one or both of the meetings as proposed  

2) Not schedule any additional meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is the recommendation of staff that the Council by motion: 

 

 SCHEDULE AN ADDITIONAL (REGULAR) CITY COUNCIL MEETING FOR 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2022 AT 6:00 PM AND AN ADDITIONAL (REGULAR) CITY 

COUNCIL MEETING FOR TUESDAY, MARCH 29, 2022 AT 7:00 PM TO DISCUSS 

HOUSING STRATEGIES 

 


